MILTON HYDRO DISTRIBUTION INC.

8069 Lawson Road, Milton, Ontario L9T 5C4
Telephone (905) 876-4611 e Fax (905) 876-2044

By RESS and Courier
November 17, 2014

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27" Floor

Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Re Milton Hydro Distribution Inc., Distribution Licence ED-2003-0014
Z-Factor Application
EB-2014-0162
Cost Claims

Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. (“Milton Hydro”) received cost claims from Energy
Probe on November 7, 2014 and the Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition on
November 10, 2014.

Milton Hydro has reviewed the cost claims and subject to a review by OEB Staff
for compliance with the Practice Direction on Cost Awards, Milton Hydro has no
objections to the claims as filed.

Two hard copies of this letter are being delivered to your attention by courier.

Should you require further information or clarification please contact me at 289-
429-5212 or cameronmckenzie@miltonhydro.com.

Respectfully submitted,

Original signed by Cameron McKenzie

Cameron McKenzie, CPA, CGA
Director, Regulatory Affairs



